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FROM: DANISH REFUGEE COUNCIL
Tender No: ITB-AFG-AFC-005-2024
Tender Title: Provision of rental Car Service

Tender Issuing Date: 13-06-2024
Tender Closing Date: 03-07-2024

Danish Refugee Council Afghanist?ﬁ has in reference to above tender period received the following questions

to the Tender, and hereby provides responsive answers by best endeavour to all relevant Vendors & Suppliers.

Date _ Question : : Answer

—_i Firstly, the Danish Refugee Council (DRC) will not operate
during nighttime. Vehicles will only be utilized during
daytime hours, from 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM. However, in

1 24-06-2024 emergency situations such as floods, earthquakes, and other
similar natural disasters, DRC may use the vehicles later in
the evening and will provide compensation the following
day.

Does DRC use the car during the night?

Can w ide a quotation for one or two provinces?
2 | 24-06-2024 RpRaMiteaq RAOXIBEES . .
Yes, you can provide quote for one or multiple lots

It is located in Karete chare area, PD 4, Street Number 1
opposite AWCC office
At the end of month after receiving invoice and successful

4 30-06-2024 |How payments will be made? completion of service. The payment will be paid as per the
Attached Annex C terms.

3 30-06-2024 |[Where is the DRC address to submit the bids?

On behalf of DRC

Yours sincerely,

DRC Suppl\Wrement Team
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